

RÉSUMÉ

PROFILE

Dedicated and versatile professional with 7+ years experience in graphic design and as a private business owner focused on community projects. Originally trained in print design, but transitioned to mobile during an internship at Select Start Studios. Experience has emphasized staying with projects from inception to completion. Finds fulfilment in solving problems for both the client and end users and seeing through an idea until it is realized as a whole final product.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

OCT 2017 - JULY 2018

GRAPHIC DESIGNER
SPARK*ADVOCACY

First outside designer hired to work full time with Creative Director Adrian Jean, CGD and the team at spark*. Tasked with production on multiple advertising and advocacy campaigns. Put in charge of the Mark Motors account and was responsible with creation of all print and digital projects and meeting weekly advertising deadlines. This included being responsible for knowing and following four separate car manufacturer's brand guides and all advertising specifications.

DEC 2012 - DEC 2016

LEAD UX / UI DESIGNER
IVERSOFT SOLUTIONS

Lead designer on staff charged with the creation of mobile apps and branding for over 50 agency clients. Direct point of contact for clients for all design elements of projects, to identify and meet both goals and desires, from conception through to assets pass-off to the developers. Responsible for screen flows, low-fi wireframes, high-fi wireframes, final comps, and interaction design. Also responsible for all in-house design projects, including twice refreshing the company brand.

MAR 2012 - NOV 2012

GRAPHIC DESIGNER
JESSICA ROUSSEAU DESIGN

Primary contract designer for projects demanding competency in a variety of media including websites, mobile apps, logos, brand packages, and other print materials.



Morgan Dunbar

Print & Digital Graphic Designer

CONTACT

morgandunbar@gmail.com

613 - 299 - 9899

130 Somerset St W. - Apt 509
Ottawa, ON, K2P 0H9

PORTFOLIO

WEB
morgandunbar.ca

PDF
morgandunbar.ca/#downloads

EDUCATION

2008 - 2011
Graphic Design
Advanced Diploma with Honours
Algonquin College

SOFTWARE SKILLS



Photoshop



Illustrator



InDesign



Experience Design



InVision